JEFFREY L. TIMMONS, P.C. 0 R ' G ' NA L

1400 Buford Highway, Suite G-5
Sugar Hill, Georgia 30518-8727
Telephone: (678) 482-7509
Facsimile: (678) 482-7599 Received & Inspected

E-mail: jeff@timmonspc.com DEC 2 3 2008

December 22, 2008
FCC Mail Room

VIA FEDERAIL EXPRESS
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SSW., Room TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Carolina Uplink, Inc. - - Notification of Closing On Assignment of License

Temporary-Fixed Transmit/Receive Satellite Earth Station E950351
FCC File No. SES-ASG-20080911-01192

Dear FCC:

Carolina Uplink, Inc. (“CUI”), by its counsel, hereby notifies the Commission that the
assignment of the license for temporary-fixed transmit/receive satellite earth station E950351, from
Huntsville Broadcast Corporation to CU], as authorized under File No. SES-ASG-20080911-01192,
was completed as of December 15, 2008.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra “FILE” copy of this notification of closing filing and

return it to the undersigned in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope. Any questions
concerning this filing may be directed to the undersigned.

Very truly yours,

%/@

Timmons

cc: Mr. Jason Rogers



